

RICHMOND TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

Minutes of the Resources Committee held 6.30 p.m. 6 November 2017 in the Mayor's Parlour, Richmond Town Hall

PRESENT: Councillors: Heap (Chair)
Preece (Vice Chair)
White
Blease
Parsons
World
Harris

In Attendance: Ms H. Lawler, Town Clerk

R.01.11.17 Apologies: Councillor Steggles

R.02.11.17 Public Open Session:

There were no members of the public present.

R.03.11.17 There were no declarations of interest

R.04.11.17 Town Clerk's Update

Town Boundary Signs

The Town Clerk informed members that a letter had been received from Just the Job requesting the Town Council's permission to plant floral decorations around Richmond town boundary signs. Permission is required to facilitate their funding application.

Proposed: Councillor Parsons Seconded: Councillor Harris

RESOLVED: that permission be granted.

Marriage and Civil Partnership Licence

Councillors were informed that the licence is due for renewal.

Proposed: Councillor World Seconded: Councillor Preece

RESOLVED: that this item be placed on the next full council agenda for a decision based on previous years costings against revenue.

R.05.11.17 WI-FI:

The Chair gave an overview on the current situation regarding extra use of wi-fi. Updated information on different restricted options were discussed.

Proposed: Councillor Parsons Seconded: Councillor Heap

RESOLVED: that

- a) **wi-fi will be restricted to a basic access (HTTP data transfer only which will also allow pdq payment machines to operate).**
- b) **a letter to be sent to all traders confirming what facilities are available to them.**

R06.11.17 Application for Community Project Funding – Castle Hill Residents:

An application has been received from Castle Hill Residents Association requesting financial assistance towards the cost of applying for Residents Parking on Castle Hill. Councillor Parsons gave an overview of the amount of work involved for the association.

Proposed: Councillor Parsons Seconded: Councillor Heap

RESOLVED: that the sum of £1,000 be paid to the Castle Hill Residents Association from the Community Fund.

R06a.11.17 Application for IT equipment – Richmond Information Centre

A request has been received from the Richmond Information Centre for funding towards the cost of new IT equipment.

Proposed: Councillor Harris Seconded: Councillor Parsons

RESOLVED: that the sum of £800 be paid to the Richmond Information Centre towards IT costs from the Community Project Fund.

Meeting closed at 7.20 p.m.